
CITY OF CARMEL.BY-THE.SEA

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND CULTURAL
COMMISSION

All meetings are held in the City Council Chambers
East Side of Monte Verde Street
Between Ocean and 7th Avenues

REGULAR MEETING
911312016
9:30 a.m.

GALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

EXTRAORDINARY BUSI N ESS

A. Proclamations, special recognitions, election or appointment of chair, etc'

puBLlc ApPEARANCES Members of the public are entifled to speak on matters of municipal concern not on the agenda during

public Appearances. Each person,s comments shall be limited to 3 minutes, or as otherwise established by the commission Matters

not appearing on commission,s agenda will not receive action at this meeting but may be referred to staff for a future meeting Persons

are not required to give their names, but it is helpful for speakers to state thelr names-so that they may be identified in the minutes of

the meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Announcements from Chair and Commissioners

CONSENT AGENDA ltems on the consent agenda are routine in nature and do not require discussion or independent action'

Members of the commission or the public may ask that any items be considered individually for purposes of commission discussion and/

or for puOtic comment. Unless that is done, one motion may be used to adopt all recommended actions

1. Approval of the minutes for the 711912016 meeting'

ORDERS OF BUSINESS oroers of Business are agenda items that require Commission discussion, debate, direction to staff,

and/or action.

2. Discuss Community Activities and Cultural Commission participation in the Centennial Parade on

Saturday, October 29,2016; appoint an ad hoc committee; and provide direction as necessary.

REPORTS FROM THE STAFF Receive and discuss reports, provide direction as necessary.

3. Review of Car Week
4. Upcoming events

Chair Judy Refuerzo, Commissioners Linda Califiore,
Donna Jett, Grace Lee,

and StaceY Meheen



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted at city Hall located on Monte Verde street between ocean and 7th Avenues, Harrison Memorial

Library located on the NE corner of ocean Avenue and Lincoln street, and the carmel-bythe-sea Post office located on

5th Avenue between Dolores street and san carlos street, and the city's webpage http://www.ci.carmel.ca.us/carmel/ on

91912016 in accordance with the applicable legal requirements.

Janet

SUOUTTLLiILT

Any supplemental writings or documents distributed to a majority of the community Activitie:11,^t'I'fl::::,:"1:::":,?":l:AL MATERIAL RECEIVED AFTER THE POSTING OF THE AGENDA

;#ffi;;:i"* 
"^ 

i'r.riJrs;;iJ''r!""i;;; utt"r tn" posting of the asenda will be available for public review in the Library and communitv
r 

^:./L 
A. ,^^, .^ t, ,rina nnrmal hr rcinacq

^?il';":JirJ#: 
ffi; ;'#ilith" F"r[ airn"n Library at the NE corner of Mission street and sixth Avenue durins normal business

hours.

SPECIAL NOTICES TO PUBLIC

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in thls meeting, please contact the

city clerk,s office at g31-620-2007 at least 4g hours prior t,o the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide

aciessibility to the meeting (28CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title ll)'

CHALLENGING DEClsloNS oF clry ENTIflES The time limit within which to commence any lawsuit or legal challenge to any quasi-

adjudicative decision made by the city of carmel-by-the-sea is governed by Section 1094.6 of the code of civil Procedure, unless a

shorter limitation period is specified by any other piovision, including without limitation Government code section 65009 applicable to

many land use and zoning decisions, Government Code section 66499.37 applicable to the Subdivision Map Act, and Public Resources

code section 21167 appliLable to the california Environmental Quality Act (cEQA). Under section 1094.6, any lawsuit or legal challenge

to any quasi-adjudlcative decision made by the city must be filed no later than the 90th day following the date on which such decision

becomes final. Any lawsuit or legal chalienge, wrricrr is not filed within that 90-day period, will be barred. Government code section 65009

and 664gg.37, and pubiic Resources code section 21167, impose shorter limititions periods and requirements, including timely service

in addition to filing. if a person wishes to challenge the above actions in court, they may be limited to raising only those issues they or

someone else raised at the meeting described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea, at

or prior to the meeting. ln addition, judicial challenge may be limited or barred where the interested party has not sought and exhausted

all available administrative remedies.



MINUTES

CoMMUNITYACTIVITIES&CULTURALCoMMISSIoN

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-TH E-SEA

REGULAR MEETING, JULY 26,20T6

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENT: commissioners: calafiore, Jett, Meheen, Lee, Refuerzo

ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Janet Bombard, Library and Community Activities Director

Margi Perotti, Community Activities Coordinator

Lori Aiello, Community Activities Coordinator

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Members of the audience joined Commission Members in the Pledge of Allegiance'

III. APPEARANCES

No appearances.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

l.ApprovetheminutesoftheJunel4,20l6regularmeeting.

It was moved by Calafiore and seconded by Meheen to approve the minutes of the June

M,2A16 meeting as submitted. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Calafiore, Jett, Meheen, Lee, Refuezo
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

V. ORDERS OF BUSINESS - NEW BUSINESS

1. Discuss Cornmunity Activities and Cultural Commission participation in the

Centennial Parade on Saturday, October 29,2016 and provide direction.

Staff Member Bombard provided the staff report and addressed questions of the

Commission.

Chairperson Refuerzo opened the public hearing. Tom Brocato appeared and

addressed questions of the commission. No other appearances.

Following discussion, it was moved by Jett and seconded by Refuerzo to ride in

convertible in the parade, and dress in a uniform theme. The motion carried by the

following roll call vote:



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Calafiore, Jett, Meheen, Lee, Refuerzo

None
None
None

2.Reviewdraftcommunitypromotionsfundgrantoverviewandapplication,provide
direction as necessary and make a recommendation to the city council'

Siaff member Bombard presented the staff report and addressed questions of the

Commission.

ChairRefuerzoopenedthepublichearing,noappearances.

Following discussion, it was moved by Meheen and seconded by Lee to forward a

recommendation to the City Council to approve the grant application with the condition

that there be only one grant cycle per year. The motion passed by the following roll call

voie:

AYES: Calafiore, Jett, Meheen, Lee, Refuerzo

NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

3. Review draft special event planning guide brochure, provide direction as necessary

and make a recommendation to the City Council

Staff member Bombard presented the staff report and addressed questions of the

Commission.

Foilowing discussion, it was moved by Meheen and seconded by Jett to forward the

brochure to the City Council with corrections. The motion carried by the following roll

ca!l voie:

AYES: Calafiore, Jett, Meheen, Lee, Refuerzo

NOES: l"lone
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN. None

VI. OLD BUSINESS

1. Review and discuss the Community Activities and Cultural Commission plans for a

cuitural event in Devendod Park to be held in conjunction with the 2016 Centennial

celebrations, provide direction as necessary'

Comrnissioner ftfreheen recommended that they do not have a cultural event in

Devendorf park. Commissioner Calafiore and Chair Refuerzo concurred with Meheen's

recommendation. No other action taken.

commissioner Meheen provided an update regarding the centennial's Farmer Market

efforts in selling items at for sale.

VII.



commissioner Meheen also asked that the commission keep the victims of the

Sobrantes fire in mind'

VIII REPORT$ FROM STAFF

staff member perotti gave a verbal report on past special Events and upcoming events

on the calendar.

StaffmemberBombardgaveanupdateonCityCouncilapprovaloftheForestTheater
Use Agreemeni, the vista Lobos Use Policy, and the Special Event Policy and

addressed questicns from the Commission'

X. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission the meeting was

acijourned al 1 A'.27 a.m.

ResPectfullY submitted,

Margi Perotti, Community Activities Coordinator

Approved by

Donna Jett, Acting Chair



ffi GiTY OF CARMEL.BY-THE.SEA
Coms'nunity Activities and Cultural Gommission

Staff RePort

September 13,2016

fqCom*ur,,tynctivitiesandCulturalCommissioners

FRoM:Janettsombard,CommunityActivitiesDirector

sUBJECT: Discuss community Activities and cultural commission participation in the centennial Parade

cn salur"cay, october 29,2a16; appoint an ad hoc committee; and provide direction as

At the July 26, 2016 meeting, the community Actjvities and. cultural commission (cA&cc) discussed various

eiements involved ir: rne commission's participation in the centennial parade. commissioners agreed to defer

theissueofcosturnestheywillweartothenextmeeting.

Due to Brown Act constraints, the commission will want to appoint an ad hoc committee consisting of two

Commissioners io aci es iiaisons to the Centennial Committee parade organizer(s) and costumer'



2016-,4 Special Events Calendar

C a nma el- bv -ttr e- S ea2g-15-e.al
I Eve

Carmel Centenxriai L*.urach, Friday, .Ian. 8, 2016. Ribbon Cutting at Memorial

San Carlos - 3:00 p.m. For more information call 831-620-2020

2Othrh Annual Bre*kfas; witil ;lee Bunny: Sat., March26,,20L6. Annual spring celebration held in Devendorf

park, sponsored b,v tLe Carrnel i-iost i-ions club. Breakfasi and entertainment provided. For information call

Grrwers Assoc. 23nd Annual winemakers' Celebration-Sat', May 7,2016' l-5*i";'r:r^;;Jo, 
7'h btwn Dolores and San Carlos. For more information call

Arch located at Ocean and

83 I -620-2A24

Monterey Co. Viretrlers &
p.m., Dolores ftws lv;uall
831/375.%40

36th Annual surt'-Abcut: Fri, sat., & sun., May 13 - 15, 2016. Annual Surf contest held at carmel Beach'

For more in/brrudrior; !:t)rLiact Sttnshine Freestyle dt 831/375.5015'

23,d Annual carme! Art Festiv*i" ?hurs. - Sun., May 12-15 r 20L6- Annual Plein Air painting event" For

more infbrmation cowuct Carmel Ari Festival at 831/616.1000 or go to www.carmelartfestival'org'

Memorial Day Cereri.cn5,: &6on., May 30, 2016, 11 AM. Ceremony held at Devendorf Park' sponsored by

the Carmel-by-the-sect chcipter o.i rhe Ameri'can Lei:gion. For more information contact 831/621'9911'

6th Annual Run in the Fiarne o{ }-ove, Sun., June 191201618 AM Sunset Center, San Carlos & 9th '2WSK
Walk-Run . Susan !,i;'r,e. Organizer. For more information go to wwv'.run4love'org

14rh Annu aL 4tt,of JuiSr CeBebra"iion: Monday, July 4, 2016,12:00 PM -4 PM Enterlainment' food and

games. Held in Devendoripark" ,Fcr more information contact Carmel community Activities at 831/620'2020

10th Annual Car:mei-,])-the-Sea Coucours on the Avenue, Tues., Aug. 160 2016' Automobile show

presenting antique ,,nii.qued" r,ehicies for display . For more information contact 4041237 '2633 or go tct

www. c ar mel c onc our s. c o m

19th AnnuaX Tcur c'Flerance Vixitage Car Parade and Display, Thurs., Aug. 18, 2016,11:30 AM' Parade

and car display nriG c1l Ccean Avenue. For more information contact 831/622'1700 or go lrt

www. pe bbl e b e achc onc our s. ne t

2nd Annual F-rrmpkin a'tcil, Safurcllay, October L

8th Annual Carmel Ia;*rnatioclai FiErn F estival, Wed. - Sun., Oct. 19-22, 2016, held at Sunset Center and

various venues arouni icw'1. Fct" nisre infbrmation contact cctrmel.film-fesl.com.

Carmel High Sctroo! ii**:recoitii*g Farade, Fri., Oct.2lr20161 3:00 p'm' Parade held on Ocean Avenue'

56th Annuai S*..rd Castre Contesi: Sun" Octob er 23',2016 at 8:00 AM; Judging from 12 Noon to 2:00 PM'

Annual Sandcastle ccri3si held cr Canael Beach, Scenic south of 1Oth. For more information contact Carmel

Community Acii,*ities i,t dii/52A.2tJ2{) or ga to www.ci.carmel.ca.us or www.aiamonterqtba)t.org, Monterey

Bay Chapter af t'lce l.itt



2016-A SPecial Events Calendar

l00th Cify Birthday Party, Parade, and Street Dance: Sat', Oct' 29'2016'' 11:00 AM-Parade/l2 Noon

Lunch, 5 pM street Dance. city's u*trur birthday celebration.' For more information call carmel community

Activities at 83 I /62A-2A20

2'd Annual Pumpkin R.oll, saturday, Octob er 1"2016, 1:00 - 3:00 PM, Ocean Avenue

veteran,s Day Ceremony, Fri., l\ov. 11, 2016,11:00 AM. Ceremony held in Devendorf Park honoring our

veterans, sponsored by the carmel-by+he-sea chapter of the American Legion' 831/624'9941'

46th Annual }lsmecratters' Marketplace: Sat., l{ov. 19, 20161 9:00 AM-3:00 PM' Annual ctaft fait held at

Sunset center north parking lot. r'r, *oii irnformation call carmel community Activities at 83l/620-2020

Tree Lighting: Fri., Bec. 2, zgtr6,3:00 - 5:45 pM. Annual celebration, tree lighting and entertainment held

on ocean Avenue and in Devendorf park. Tree will be lit between 5:30 and 5:45. For more information call

Carmel Community Actittiiies at 83l/620-2020


